
Notice Addendum Help

Identification

Reference Number: 22034184
Title: THA - 09-0065 Collections & Litigation Services

Agency Reference 
Number:

THA - 14-00000008566809

Agency: THA - Toll Highway Authority
Purchasing Agency: THA - Toll Highway Authority
Purchasing Agency 
SPO:

Victoria Santiago

Date First Offered 07/14/2014
Status: Published

Overview
Description and Specifications:
The Illinois Tollway is giving notice of the actual cost associated with the 
emergency procurement for the period 10/01/14 through 12/29/14. 

The original notice provided estimated costs of $500,000.00. Actual cost for the 
90 day emergency period is being reported in the amount of $356,169.44.

Key Information
Notice Type: Emergency Procurement
Notice Stage: Notice of Actual Cost
Does this addendum add/or 
change vendor(s) 
information? (i.e. vendor 
name/address, contact 
information, and/or award 
amount, etc.)?

Yes

Published: 05/05/2015

Notice Expiration Date: 05/19/2015

Emergency Justification: The existing ISTHA Contracts No. 09-0065 expire on 
September 30, 2014, with no remaining renewal 
options. This emergency procurement is being 
requested to extend the current contracts until the 
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Request for Proposal (“RFP”) process for a new 
contract is completed. The Tollway’s current contract 
for collection and collection litigation services is with 
NCO Financial Systems, Inc. If the existing contracts 
were to lapse, collections would cease against 
approximately 1.2 billion violation accounts placed 
between each of the two collection agencies. 

This results in reduced recovery back to the Tollway. 
The two collection agencies have recovered 
approximately $15 million per year from violators over 
the last three years. The Tollway is requesting a 90-day 
extension to allow sufficient time to complete the 
proposal and contract negotiation process, as well as 
the transition process for implementation and 
development, and to ensure the continued collection 
services on bad debt accounts.

An RFP was advertised for the required collection 
services and Tollway received proposals on 2/14/14. 
The proposals are currently under evaluation and 
anticipate a contract award within 90 days.

Accordance with Admin 
Rule:

Professional & Artistic: No

Small Business Set-Aside: No

Does this solicitation contain 
a BEP or DBE requirement?:

Yes

Does this solicitation contain 
a Veteran requirement?

No

Relevant Category: General Services

Total Amount of Award: $356,169.44 (Total Dollar Value Only/Includes Any 
Renewal Options)

Estimated/Actual Value 
Description:

Actual

Length of Initial Term: 3 
Contract Begin Date: 10/01/2014 
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Contract End Date: 12/29/2014 
Renewal Terms: 0

Bidder(s)
Number of Responding Bidders:0
Number of Unsuccessful 
Bidders:

0

Total Number Awarded: 0

Listing of All Bidders/Offerors Considered But Not Selected:
N/A
Source Selection: N/A

Vendor(s) Selected for Award

Vendor Name
TRANSWORLD SYSTEMS INC. (FORMERLY KNOWN AS NCO FINANCIAL SYSTEMS, INC

Notice Contact
Name: Desiree Liberti
Street Address: 2700 Ogden Ave
City: Downers Grove
State: IL
Zip Code: 60515
Phone: 630-241-6800
Fax Number: 630-505-9270
EMail Address: dliberti@getipass.com

Class Code
Class Codes:

NIGP Code
NIGP Commodity/Service 
Code:

946 33 Collection Services; Financial Debt
946 35 Credit Card; Charge Card Services

Notify Type: Send email to selected Class Codes only

Attachments
To download file(s), click on filename(s) located below. Not all Notice Addendums will 
have files to download.

File Attachments: • 09-0065 Emergency Purchase Affidavit for NCO 
Financial actual.pdf  (177395 Bytes)
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Vendor Award Information Help

Created Date: 05/05/2015
Created By: Julia Shaw

Identification
Reference Number: 22034184
Title: THA - 09-0065 Collections & Litigation Services

Vendor Selected for Award
Vendor Name: TRANSWORLD SYSTEMS INC. (FORMERLY KNOWN AS 

NCO FINANCIAL SYSTEMS, INC.)
Vendor Contact Name: BETTE CAPALDO
Vendor Street 
Address:

507 PRUDENTIAL ROAD

Vendor City HORSHAM
Vendor State: IL
Vendor Zip Code: 19044
Vendor Phone 
Number:

215-441-3858

Vendor Fax Number: 215-441-3931

Key Information
Amount of Award: $356,169.44 (Total Dollar Value Only)
Cost of Initial Term: $356,169.44 (Total Dollar Amount of Initial Term)
Cost of Renewals: $0.00 (Total Dollar Amount of Renewals)
BEP Goal Amount 
(Percentage):

10.00%

DBE Goal Amount 
(Percentage):

0.00%

Will Sub-Contractors 
Be Utilized?

Yes
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